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Clocking Report - Raphael Contracting Ltd

28/01/2019 - 03/02/2019 /
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Robinson Mark ~28/01/2019
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Left 17:00 finger machine didn’t waork.

Left 17:00

Left early . Doctor appointment
Left 17:00 Finger machine didn’t work.

Machine didn’t read finger. Left 17:00.
Machine didn’t read finger, Started 07:30
Left 17:00 Finger machine didn't worl.

Started 07:30

Left 17:00 Finger machine didn't work.

Started 07:30 and Left 17:00 Finger machine didn’t work.

teft 17:00 Finger machine didn’t work.

Left 17:00 Finger machine didn’t work. 13 < -

Left 17:00 Finger machine didn’t work.
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Ishpal 31/01/2019
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loe / 28/01/2019
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Joe 01/02/2019
Gena 28/01/2019
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Left 17:00 Finger machine didn’t work.

Started 07:30 left 17:00
Left 17:00 Machine didn’t read finger
Left 17:00 Machine didn’t read finger

Left 17:00 Finger machine didn‘t work.

Left 17:00 Finger machine didn’t work.

Left 17:00 Finger machine didn’t work,
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Debhie Singh

From: Gary Buck

Sent: 05 February 2019 08:39

To: Debbie Singh

Ce: Paul Haugh

Subject: Times

Attachments: TIMES MLG HOTEL 03-02-2019.doc; WEEKLY PLANT RETURN  SIT-FM-011 MLG
HOTEL 03-02-19.doc; WEEKLY PLANT RETURN 2 SIT-FM-011 MHL Sheet 2 WE
03-02-19.dac

Price work

V.Baliuevicius £ 1210.00 V.
Alidzius -£ 1210.C0

Thank you

Please consider the environment befere printing this e-mail.

IMPORTANT: This massage is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it
from your system.

Raphael Contracting Itd is a limited company registered in England and Wales,
Registered number: 3010267, Registered office: 67 Westow Street, London SE15 3RW

Please note that Raphael Contracting ltd may monitor email traffic data and alsothe content of email for the purposes of
security and staff training.



